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Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of WKBW-TV License, Inc. (“WKBW License”), licensee of satellite earth
stations E000053, E050089, E865034, E930245 and E960489, the instant letter is filed to notify
the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) that consummation of the transfer of control
of WKBW License from Granite Broadcasting Corporation (“Granite”) to SP Granite LLC
(“SPLLC”) occurred on June 4, 2007 pursuant to the above-referenced special temporary
authority (“STA”).

The STA was granted on May 22, 2007 to permit the transfer of control of WKBW License
from Granite to SPLLC during the pendency of the above-referenced earth station transfer of
control application (“Transfer Application”). The Transfer Application was released on public
notice on May 23, 2007 and remains pending. If the Transfer Application has not been acted
upon on or before July 20, 2007, the date on which the STA expires, the parties will seek an
extension of the STA to ensure the continued provision of service to the public during the
pendency of the earth station transfer of control application.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely, Y.

Tom W. Davidson, Esq.

Ea.

cc: Kevin Latek, Esq.
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